

From: Thompson, R F [r.f.thompson@lmco.com]
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2003 2:48 PM
To: John Kennedy; John Kennedy
Cc: Wells, Claude; Hart, Clark; Thompson, R F
Subject: FW: 0394-EX-ST-2003

John Kennedy --

Peak Effective Radiated Power = 100 W

Please report the Peak Effective Radiated Power for this experimental STA application 0394-EX-ST-2003.

Confirmation Number: EL13729
jkennedy@fcc.gov

Bob Thompson
770-494-2893
r.f.thompson@lmco.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Wells, Claude
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2003 12:00 PM
To: Thompson, R F; john.kennedy@fcc.gov
Subject: 0394-EX-ST-2003

Bob,

If you get or figure out the ERP peak power of the system, send an email to John Kennedy at the FCC with the data. I have to get ready to leave the office for personnel business and will not be back today. John's email address is john.kennedy@fcc.gov

John,

Robert Thompson at our Marietta facility is going to try and find out or get the necessary data to calculate the Peak ERP and he will email you before COB today.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Support Analyst
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
Lockheed Martin Corporation
Lockheed Martin EIS
(410) 682-2156
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claudio.wells@lmco.com